
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Friday, April 4, 2025 8:18 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20240032 
Docket #20240032-SU. Thank you! 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20240032. 

Thank you! 

¡CORRESPONDENCE 
4/4/2025 
¡DOCUMENT NO. 02633-2025 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Kelly Lube <lubekelly@icloud.com> 
Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:09 PM 
commissioner.grham@psc.state.fl.us; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office 
of Commissioner Clark 
Docket #20240032-SU. Thank you! 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear commissioners.... Prayers have been answered! Thank you for listening to the people of the island. Our community, 
thanks you from the bottom of our hearts... for listening to us. I promise we will continue to be good stewards of our 
island environment., continue to take top-notch care of our septic tanks. Our environment and wildlife is our top 
priority. Thank you for believing in us! & making our voices heard! Kelly Lube Sent from my iPad 
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